
Council Rock Fiber RFP Q&A 

 

 

Q.  What challenges with your existing network would you like to address with the new WAN? 

 A.  None 

 

Q.  Please share the scoring matrix you intend to use (criteria and %/points).  

A.  This will be shared at the end of the process. 

 

Q.  Would you consider a longer initial term such as 10-year and 15-year (with optional 

extensions) for even greater cost savings?  

A.  Not at this time, but you can include that information if you would like. 

 

Q. In addition to 1-year extensions, would you consider multi-year extensions for even greater 

cost savings? Example: Initial 5-year with three, 5-year renewal/extension options.  

A.  Not at this time, but you can include that information if you would like. 

 

Q. For the lit leased fiber solution, would you like to consider pricing to 100G? Some vendor 

proposals may allow for increases in bandwidth above 10G at little or no increase in cost. 

However, with the 470 Max Capacity of 10G, the District may be restricted from taking 

advantage of these features of such a proposal. Please consider amending the 470 to 100G and 

asking for that pricing if this is of interest to the District's future flexibility (there's no risk to the 

District). 

A.  You may submit that as an alternative if you would like to. 

 

Q. We see the request for pricing over a 10-year total period for Lit fiber (initial 5y+ five 1y 

extensions) and for a 15-year total period for Dark Fiber (initial 5y + ten 1y extensions). Would 

you consider asking for 15 years total pricing for a 15-year total period of comparison for Lit 

Fiber as well? (That would make it easier for apples to apples comparison and long-term cost 

effectiveness analysis, I would think).  

A.  You may submit that as an alternative if you would like to. 

 

Q.  E-Rate encourages applicants to consider the useful life of the asset and up to a 20-year 

period of comparison when comparing vendor proposals for Dark and Lit Fiber networks. You 

can find this information on the USAC website under the FAQ Q30. https://www.usac.org/e-

rate/learn/faqs/eligible-fiber-services/#Selecting-the-Most-Cost-Effective-Service-Offering . 

Will you consider asking for additional renewals so you can consider a total 20-year period of 

comparison to augment the currently requested initial terms and renewals?   

A.  You may submit that as an alternative if you would like to. 

 

 

All other information will remain as posted in the original RFP.  

 

 


